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1 ?FOCEEDINCS
- 3 R, e e e
3 | QUQGEWALLISCN K. TURNER:
VQ Now is the time for an initial telephone

5 heariﬁg on the matter of Joseph Pearl, Jr. v. PPL

6| klecuric Utilities Corporation, docketed at C-
7126030596, T usually begin such telepheone hearings by
8lasking if the partics wculd like to have some time to
9’59e if they can settle thé complaint before we begin
10} tke hearing. 1Is there any purpose tc that this

Ilinerning?

iz} . AYTORNEY GRCSS:
13 | Your Honor, I'm always willing to attempt
‘14| that if the Complainant, Mr. Pearl is.

15 MR. PEARL:

16} Ma'am, they had called me previously, 
17| They called me previous to this and I did discuss it
i8 with‘hﬁr and she wasn't willing to dc anything4 I

19| rean, that was her attitude so I said well, then

20| centinue with the hearing. |

21 ' JUDGE TURNER:

22 Okay. First of all, since you're both

23 fmen, I'm gouing to heve to ask you teo ideutifly
24| ycurselves when you speak or the court reporter won't

25l be able to ===,

Sargent’s Court Repcrting 3ervice, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ‘ :
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MR. PEARLf

I'm sorry. That was Joe Pearl.

JUDGE_TURNER:

Okay. And the first person to speak was
kMr, Gross?

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Yes, Your Honor. I aposlcgize.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. HNow I guess what i{'m hearing from
Mr. Pearl ig that there's no point irn discussing
settlement?

MR. PEAPL:

No, I didn't say that. This 1s Jce
Pearl., Neo, ma'am, I didn't say that. What the
guestion was, would I be willing to entertain trying

te settles this, absolutely. But the attitude that I

had gotten from PPL's representative ---.

BTTORNEY GROSS:
Your Honor, 1°'m going to --=~ particularly

s we're on the record ---

JUDGE TURNER:
We are,

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

~=- Dprevious settlement negotiaticns

should be no part of this hearing. So ~--.

Sargent’s Zourt Reperting Service, Inc.
{814} 536~-8908




1 8

w

vf

10
114
12

13}

14

15 |
16

17

‘18

19
20

21
22
" 23
24

25

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, okay. I understand your objection

but he hasn't said any element of the ssttlement..

‘He's 1ust caying that the woman he spoke to was not

irterested in negoutiating 1n the way he was. It's
true that any previcus settlement offers should not be

on the record but 1f there's a pessibility that you

two talking now to reach a settlement, I'll give you

abour 15 minutes off the record.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Thank you. This is Attorney Gross again,
Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Yeas?

ATTORNEY CKGCSS:

I am willing to try if Mr. Pearl is.

JUDGE TURNER:

Ckay. And he has said he is. So I am
going to turn ihe velume down and I will leave the

room and 1 will be kack in --- Z'm having trouble

Zinding my watich. I guess I'1l be back about 10:30.

Is that 15 minutes from now?

MR. PEARL:
I don't think it needs to take that long,

Your Honor. This is Mr. Pearl again. I think within

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 : ‘
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g couple of minutes we should be able to come to scme
kind of an agreement anca if not, we'll let you hear

1L,

JUDGE TURNER:
Okay. S0 I'll come back in about'five,
ten minutes then?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I concur, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. The time 1s going down.
SEORT RETESS

JUDGE TURNER:

Mr. Pearl, we'll begin with your
testimony. DRid you get my pre-hearing order?

MEt. PEARL:

Yes, I have it in front of me.

'JUDGE_TURNER:

Okay. So you understand about the

procedures?

MR. PEARL:
Yes.

- JUDGE TURMER:

Gkay. Let me swear you in.

JOSEPH PEAKL, JR., HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN,

Sargent’s Court Reporting 3Service, Inc.
(814} 5326-8908 ‘
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TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

DIRECT TESTIMONY

BY MR, PEARL:

JUDGE TURNER:

Qkay; Will you state your ﬁame ard spell

it for the record?

A. My name is Joseph Pearl, Jr. J-0-S-E-P-H

B~E~A~-P-L.

JUDGE TURNEK:

Okeay. And where do ybu live?

A 6405 Jacksonville Road, Bath, Pennsylvania 18014.

JUDGE TURNER:

ALl right. 1Is that your residence?

A. Yes, it is.

JUDGE TURNEPR:

And is that the service address akout

A Ho, it is nnt.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. What is the address which the
complaint is about?
Ao 0 TT West Broad Streev, Unit 21, Bethlehem, PA,

JUDGE TURNER:

Rethlehem?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8308
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A Lorrect.
JUDGE TURNER:
Okay.

A, 14018.

JUDGE TURNER:

Ancd 18 that a business or a residence?

1A, It's a business.

JUDGE TURNER:

Dkay. And are you a customer of PPL at
that business location?
A. HNo, T am not. Not at the presen:t time, no.

JUDGE TURNER:

That means you are not receiving service
there?

”

A, Ko, there is service there but it is 1n someoneé

‘else's name. In the rentee’'s name,

JUDGE TURNER:

Tenant's name. Okay. Are you a customer

of PPL at your residence?
A. No, but I'm a home builder, ma‘am, and I have

|quite a few accounts with PPL.

- JUBGE TURNER:

Ckey. Bud at the time of the dispute

A Yas.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
‘ (B14) 536-8908




¥ fo1 U L [$5]

=

16}

11
12
13

14

16
17

18

19| fc¢r wver two months. The only thing that was being

20

21

22

23

f %3
{43

10
JUDGE TURHNER:

Oxay. Why don’t you go ahead and tell us

about the allegations of your complaint. And I need

‘factaal support for those allegations.
'A.  Okay. The allegations are, ma'am, it's a 600 =---
less than & 600 sguare foot unit. It is heated by

eleciriec, It is part of a two unit --- cne building
but twe ~=-- the buwlding is split in half. The other
helfl ©f the building is over 1000 square feet.

When I put this service in my name, I had

@ tenant mcve out. Being a contractor, and a former

npiectrical contracter as well as now a nore builder, I
vent into the unit, turned the heat ofrf. There 1s no

=== at that present time there was no hot water

heater, the only thing that was operable in the unit

wag lighting and receptacles. There is approximately

four two by four flcrescent fixtures in the unit and

rnaybe ten te twelve outlets. o one was in this unit

dene in that unit was 1 had a gentleman go in there

that works for my company and paint it. When I got

fthé bsll, 1 called PPL. This is the second time that

I had gotten a ridiculous bill fer this unit. I

celled PPL the first occasion, they came cut,‘they

| sent the same gentleman that came out on the second

Sargent’s Court Reporting 3Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-~8908
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cecasion. The first time he came out, he comes bpack,
he takes a tape measure, measures the thing, and says,
well the usage 1s proper. 1 said there's nothing ---

noew that was the first time. I let it go and I paid

the bill., This was previcusly when another tenant had

 been there.

This time --~ becsuse I had left the heat

or tne first time but it wasn't --- it was set at 50.

£ thls time, when the tenant moved out, I personally

went an myself and turned the heat off. I zalled the

company up, T said, there's something going on here
boecaase there's something wrong with this bill., I

heve a un.t riqht across the hall from <his that I

‘have wy office in that I am in here probably seven to

eight hours a day, running the heat and everything
elese and my average bil1l in this unit, and it's 1000
sguare feet, is $90 some a month approximataly.

Now T'm getting a bill for $194 and $200

gscme in this unit that is less-sized, there's

5um£:h1ug wrcng. I,explained this to them. They said
they're going to send scmebody out. Théy send the
same guy out. I asked him to read the meter, to go
aheck.the reter, necause there's 30 === I think
thér@'s 39 meters in this complex. I asked them to

make sure that they were reading the proper meter and,

Sargent’s Ceurt Repcrting 3Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8B908
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Yyou Angw, it's impossible that this amcunt of usage is

 being done in this unit when there's no one in it

Well, he ccmes back and tells me, well thers's

rurniture in here. There was a desk in here and a

zhalr that Lhe Lenant Zeft in. He said well cobviously

| scmebody e in there using it. I said, no, there's no

Gre on it T am repainting it te put it back up for
rent.  There 15 no one in here.
My qguy 1s 1n here maybe three, four hours

a day doing some paint.ng and touch up and basically

that's apout it. There's no heat on in the place. He

‘Sa1dd, well youn have slectric heat. I said, I know

what kind of heat I have, but it's not on. It's
completely turned off.  He keeps goirg on that his

calenlations are proper and that the unit should be

using more electric than what I'nm being charged for.

At that point, I became irate because I said, it

deesn’t make any sense. I mean, I've got a unit over
here that's bigger, I'm here eight hours a day, seven,

cerght houre a day, and I'm paying $90 & month. Now

semeching 1s wrong. Well, you know, it was the

in

ame

belogna I heard two years previous to this when they

3 juathe ol and did the ~-~-.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, I'm going to object te things

Sargent’s Court Repcrting 3ervice, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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that happered two yecars prisr. That's not the issue

involved i this conrplaint. That was Attorney Gross.

JUDGE TURNER:

I understandg your objection, Mr. Gross,
but 1t would estavlish a patlern in practice so I'm

going to allow it in. Go ahead, Mr. Pearl.

‘A. So at that peint, you know, him and I, I basically

told him to get out, I didn't want nothing more to do

with this and then 1 called PPL up and told them 1
Warnt $Gmeone te come out here and check the meter.
Make sgre it's the proper meter that is being read.,
They t@ld me that I had to live by the decision that
the gentleman did because that's what he does and
everything is fine. 1 said, well at that point,
there's no way that I'm going to pay a nill that‘a
twice as much as a unit that I'm using and that |
there's no one in this unit. So that's where it
étanﬁg. That's where it's at ri_ght rnow.

JUDGE TURNER:

Oxay. Can you tell me the dates of the

most recent bill that you're disputing?

| &- Oh, geez. HNe¢, that I can't. I would have to

defer that to PPL because they have --- I believe they

have the dates when the service was in my name. I

think it was in my name for 3 twe month period of

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
{814) 536~890¢ '
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time. And that's why these bills --- the $455 ---

actually, Your Honor, after they cane the first time

and I complained, the next month, the bi1ll was 540 or

S50 higher than the previcus month. It just was even

mareyridlculous.

JUDGE TURMNER:

But that was two years ago. We're
talking about now, what happened.
A, Now, the people that are renting this, that had
been renting 1t wexe actually friends of my
daughter's. She was running a nail salon and she was
there more than the previous people wheo héd the nail
salon in 4dnd her bills, I don't Lkelieve, were
thrageous because I asked her about them and she said
ne, they were fine. And she was in there I would say
tiaybe ﬁour hours a day with heat oh and stuff like
that and they weren't anything like that I had gotten
fer that two montn pericd of time.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. What I'm trying to establish is
when was that two month period of time?
K. Like 1 said, Your Honor, you would have to ask

PPL. They have tne bills. I don't even think I have

Lhose bills any longer.

JULGE TURNER:

Sargent’s Court Reporting 3ervice, Inc.
' (814) 536~8308
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Oxay. What year?
A. It was probakly & year agce, a year and & half ago.
I"11 tell you what. She came in last March --- it was

probably January or February of last year. Orx

December or January of last year. Something along

“them lines.

JUDGE_TURNER:

Okay. So that would be 2003, and if it

Wwas Uecember 20027

A,  Something like that, I belisve, vyes.

JUDGE TURNER:

Oksy. And the bill was for a two month

period?

A Well, they sent me one .11, I believe, it was for

5190 some and then the next month it was $240 some.

JUDGE TURNER:

So you're contesting two bills?
AL Those two months that it was in my name., And then
after T turned the service completely off, then when

the tenant moved in, she put it in her name and the

bills were nothing like what they had been.

JUDGE TURHNER:

OCkay. And you say you decn't have the

bills?

A. N&o, ma‘am, T don't.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B14) 536-8908
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JUDGE TUENER:

All right. Do you have any --- l'm
s5orry.  Are you completedkwith ycur statement?
Al I believe su, yes.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Mr. Gross, do you have Cross

Ervxaminatior?

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Thank you, Your Honcr. 1 do just have a

few questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

EY ATTCURNEY GROSS:

U, Good morning, Mr. Pearl. I did introduce myself

previgusly, but once again, my name is John Gross.

' I'moan asttorney for PPL Elcctric Utilities., I juast

have a [ew questions regarding your testimony. Mr.

Pearl, y»u mentioned that this .s a two unit building;
e that correct?

A That's correct, with two separate meters.

Q.  And do you own both units?

A Yes, I do. |

(O And do you occupy onc of the twoe units?

A, No, I do not.

Q. bid you, back in February and March of 2003,

ccoupy one or hoth of the units?

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-850¢
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JUDGE TURNER:

I thought you said you had an office

there.

A. I have an office across the hall is what I said.

i

have an office at unit 19. That's where my office
s at. The unit across the hall that is in Question
te unit 2i. There is two --- that building was split
A that particular unit was splat into two, There is
actually a unit 213 and a unit 21B. The unit 21A is
veceupled by Kessler Chehical, kTheir bills and their
unit space 1s over a thousand square feet and Lhe unit
.r question is approximately 600 square feet. HKesslar
Chemical in unit 27A, I believe, their biils‘are a lot

~¢s£ or have never anywhere come close to what's in

unit Z1B when I gol these Zwo bills. So your guestion

was, do 1 have an office in that building, no, I do

net have an office. I rhave a separate office across
the hall from that unit.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. That's my problem. If it's across

trhie hall, how come it's not in the same building?

A. IL 1s. 1t's in an apartment --- not apartment.

It's in a condominium complex. I1t's called the Payson

Houne . There's like, T think, 39 units. ITt's in

Sargent'’s Cnurt Reperting Service, Tnc.
(814) 536~8908
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downtown Bethlebem. There's 39 units and behind a

local bai on the corner that 1s part of the compiex,
is where all of the méters --~ there's, I think
there;s 39 or something along that. Probably PPL can
answer that guestion betler than myself.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. But what's the name of the complexz
again? |
A The Payson ---~ it's callec P—A%Y~S~O-N‘ The
Payson House.

JUDGE TURNER:

Ox&y. Mr. Gross, I'm sorry to have
intérrupted your <ross Examinaticn, but is vour
gquestion answered?

ATTORNEY GCRCSS:

It is, Your Honcor. I have a few
fellow~up.

JULGE TURNEE:

Oh, please go ahead.

ATTUKRNEY GRCGSS:

Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

-

2. Mr. Pearl, just to =--- ang I'm sorry because I did |

-== maybe I wasn't clear on something. Do you own the

ertire Payson House?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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B Mo, T do not.

G. Bat you own several of the units?
A. I own unit 19 and unit 21.

Q. And unit 21, you've row said, is split into two

Separate spaces?

A. Asnd has been probably for four or five years.

Q. And did you split those two spaces?

A Ve,

Q. S0 you split it into two units?

A. Yes.

0. ‘And the --- your complaint is about unit 21B; is
that correct?

AL 1‘tcrgét wnich one -~- how it is worded. But the
cﬁmpiaint was the one that was putyiﬁto my name. And
the other cne has been in Kessler Chemical proebably
fer three ¢r four years.

Q. Well, Mr. Peerl, looking at ycur complaint, I have
1 in front of me, in there vou referenced 2.B; does
that refresh your recollection as to which o

Weil, 1if that's the unit =--.

A.
o. Yuu have a complaint about it.
k.

1f that's the unit, yeah, that I'm having a
complaint about then yes, it 1ls.

¢. And unit 21A, the Kessler Chemical unit, how's

that unit heated?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
~ (614) 536-8908
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A, Sarie way.

Q. With its own separate heater?

AL With 1Ls own separate unit. It's an electric

forced hot air unit.
0. Anrtd unit 21B has an electric forced hot air unit?
A Currecrn. ‘They both have the same identical

systems, one was sizerd more, one was sized less for

the sgquare footage.

0. Now, Mr. Pearl, you also then stated that unit 21B
-8 now --- you've rented that space?

A. I rented it =--- yeah, 1t's been two months that I

;had~gatt&n the bills on that and I had it closed down.

i think very shortly after that, I had it rented. 1
rented 1t to one of my daughter's friends for a nail
salen, which 1t was previous to that.

£. And that tenant --- T believe your testimeny was

that she teld you that her bills are normal or

Lsemething along those lines; 1s that correct?

A, I think the first month she said it was high but
after that, they weren't high anymore. |

0. But she didn't tell you hcew much the bills were;
did she?

A. I den'=2 think. I think =--- I don't think they
were as much as I had paid.4 I den't want to swear to

s

that, but I'm pretty sure that's what she said. I

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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tirink she said the first month's bill was ridiculous

annd Lthen after that, the bills were in line.

O Mr. Pearl, my question is, do yoa know how much

her bills were?

A. ‘No,'I don't. Not that I can give you an exact

ldoilar amount, no.

0. And you're nct even certain whether they were more

er less than your bills?

| AL I think they were less. 1That point I do because 1

was pretty irate about it, and I think I asked her

when she moved in Zf her bills were zpproaching the

$200 a month mark and she said nc.

0. Well, am I‘right then, chcugh, that she moved into
that unit during the spring or summei?

L. Iv wag ~--- I think it was March of this past -
of last year, 2003.

0. And you were in that unit during the héating
s@agon;’i% that correct?

AL I wasn't in there. I personally wasn't. There

Wa&s no business in there.

Q. Mr. Pearl, that lisn't my cguestion. The space was
1rn your name during the heating secason; is that
correct?

-

A My name during those two months. The other person

moved out on January --- oan Decerber 31st. Now it's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-890E
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coming back to me because théy moved out, they had to

be oul by the first of the year. 5o I put it in my

ngme, 1 think January and Febraary.

JUDGE TURHNER:

Dkay. Mr. Gross, you're going to have to

|define what you mean by heating seascn.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Well, 1 tnink Mr. Pearl just answered my

lyvestlion, Your Honor. And I apologize. But let me

rephrage it just for clarity.

BY ATTORUEY GROSS:

Q. Mr. Pearl, you were in that'-—~ strike that.

L'm sorry. You broxe up there. What did you say?

A,
0. Tne account was in your name during January,

February, and part of March of 2003; is that correct?

A. I believe it was in January and February. I don't

xﬁﬁw if it was in March or not. That I can't swear
rG.

0. And during those months, a customer would
ﬁypically'be using heat; 1is that correcz?

AL Yzah, they would typically be using heat.

0. And that unit was heated with an electric heater;
correct?

A, Ye@ah. It was heated with an electris unit but the

eleccric unit was turned off on January 3rd or 4:th.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Sexvice, Inc.
{814) 536-89086
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Right after the holiday, I went in and turned it off

personally., I turned the main --- I turned the

Lreacers off for the neating unit, which was a double

arp 30 --~ a 30 amp breaker.

ATTORNEY GRCESS:

I rave nothing further for Mr. Pearl.
Thank you.

JUDGE TURNER:

Ukey. Mr. Pearl, do you have any
agdicional testimony you want to give now to correct
any answerg that you gave zo any questions?

REDIRECT TESTIMONY

BY MR, PEAFL:
A, The only thing I would like tec clarify is that,
yes, January and February are the coldest months out

of the year, but I spacifically; with my past history,

|y history of being a home builder arnd knowing how
‘mugh things cost during the winter months, especially
during construction periods, I went into that unit

I personally and turned the breakers off for the heat.

Because it is a building that is underground, it is
surrounded on two sides and there's units that sit on
top of it. So three s:des Qf that aré -~~~ have wérmth
ar@und it. The front facing of it is exposed bu:

we're in a hallway that is below street level and not

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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exposed Lo any exterior weather. 5S¢ when I gotl this

bill, like 1 said, 1 was upset and I asked PPL very

|nicely ---.

JUDGE TURNEE:

Gkey. Ukay. We don't need to know about
your smotlons.,
A Okay{ Well, they‘ré trying to say that 1t was the
heating system, but it was nol being heated.

JUDGE TURMNER:

Yes.  And ycu'vekdescribed'the physical
sétting very well. So I'm glad you gave that
Ltestimony. Mr. Grogs, co you have a wiztness to call?

Your Henor, ‘dust based on Mi. Pearl*s
Redirect, 1 have one gquestionh, I'm scrry, on Recross,
1f I may.

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, he's entitled teo --- he'd be
entitled to give more Redirect.
ATTORNEY GRCSS:

T understand that, Your Honor. But I

|believe it brought up something that I would like to

ask one additional question.

JUDGE TURNER:

ALl right.

Sargent’s Court Repecrting 3Service, Inc.
{814) 536~8908 ‘




10

11

12

13
14

15

16|

17|

18

191 3ust answer his guestion yes or nu, was the paintver
; Y

25

| RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTCENEY GROSH:

Q. And Mr. Pearl, earlier you s-ated that you had a
warker in there three to four hours a day painting.

A, Correct.

G Iou're now testifying that the heat was off

entirely.

AL Correcs.
. Are you saying that that workxer worked in there

without heac?

-

A Becauge the unit is, like I said, and that's why I

brought out the testimorny that 1t is --- typically in

that unit, at any time in the winter or if there was

nG ~=-- in the summer iI there was no air conditioning
on, that unit is typically between 50 and 55 degrees
because it is surrounded by warmth on all three siges.

JUDGE TURNEK:

Okay. Excuse me, Mr. Pearl. Can you

werking in there without heat?

A fes.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Thank you, Your Honor. That was my only

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908
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additicnal question,

JUDGE TURNEK:

Oray. Now, do you want to call a
witness?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Yes, Your Honor. I actually have two
witnesses. The [iist witness I call is Karey Roperts.

JUDGE TURNER:

Or&Y. Is that & man or & woman?

ATTORNEY GRQOSE:

A woman, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Oxay. Ma'am, may I swear you in?

M5. ROBERTS:

Yes.

KAREY ROBERTG, HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED
AS FOLLOWS:

Wl A GG o G S e e M W i e ke e R St s e e i mh e M s AL S A e M R ey o e Mk M R S s e e e et i e e e e e

JUBDGE TURMNER:

All right. Will you state and spell your
name for the record?
A, My name is Karey Roberts, K-A~R~E~Y R-0-B-~E~-R-T-5.

JUDGE TUPHER:

Thank you. Will yaﬁ‘gc ehead and gualify

Sargent’s Court Reperting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-890¢
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| your witness, Mr. Gross?

ATTORNEY fHRESS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

GIRECT EYAMINATION

 BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

Q. Ms. Roberts, by whom are you employed and in what

capacity?

1A, I'm employed by PPL Electric Ctilities as a

supervisor of customer suppoert.

o Hausman Road, Allentown, Pennsylvania.

9, - Now, Ms. Roberts, hoew long have you been a
supervisor with PPL?

A, About 27 y=zars.

Q“’ And can you kriefly describe your duties in that
positlion?

A“ I supervise field‘represenﬁativés who investigate
fer nigh bills, foreign wiring, property damages.

O Arnd does part of your duties also deal with
investigating or preparing responses to complaints,

formal and informal complaints, regarding those

 LEBUSST

AA . :Y.'E!.‘“), .1.?« dOt:ip.

0. Your Honor, at this time I was going to 1introduce

a document I had pre-marked as PFL Hearing Exhibit

Sargent’s Court Repcorting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908
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Number One. I'l1 just cay that since we're on the

ploone, 1o can make sure that everybody has it in front

o bner.

JUDGE, THRNER

Well, 1 rocveived these documents under d
cover letter dated April 7ch.  Mr. Pearl, did you also
ftegeive them?

MR. FEARL:

"No, I have rothing -~-- hang on, I do have

some-hing April 7th. Hang on, I'l1 put my glasses

back on. Which particular page are we looking at?

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, “ust tell me, did vou get the ---

hﬁi
o
45

4 multi-page document.

MR, PEZARL:

Yeorg, I do.
JUDGE TURNER:

Gkay. Now, and he “ust wants to mark it

gt o tnin point.

MR. PEARL:

That's fine.

JUDGFE TURNER:

Anuwu yuur ===,

ATTOGRNEY GRECSS:

Tour Hanor, at this point T was going re

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814 S36-8908 , :
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show Ms. Reberts the document that was pre-marked on

Lhe ~=-- 1t's actually the third page --- or the second

{page 0f thet letter, T apologize. It was pre-marked

. Lne lower right-hand corner as PPL Exhibit One.

JUDGE TURNER:

All right. And it's called an account
activity statement?

ATTORNEY CRCSS:

That's correcgt, Ygur Honcr.

JUDGE TURNER:

Anc you have theat, Mr. Pearl?

MK. PEARL:

Yes.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. So are we marking that PPL Exhibit
:Qﬁe?
ATTORNEY GRCSS:
Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Dkay.
(Exhibit PPL-One marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY GROSS:

May‘I proceed?

JUDGE TURNER:

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8308
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e,

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Thank you.

By ATTORNEY GROUSS:

2. Ms. Roberts, do you have a copy of PPL Exhibit One

i front of you?

o
-t

A. Yes, T do.

{Q. Can you please briefly describe what this document

A. This document is an &ccount activity statement.
Tt showe billing that was billed to Woodside Custom

Homes for a total of llke 70 days.

O Now, Ms. Roberts, just so the record is clear,

this aceount activity statement has 2 mail to address

G iusls thas correct?

A, Correct.

Q. That address does not nscessarily reflect the

address that service is provided to; is that correct?
AL Correct.

. And do you know what address the service shown on
this document was prov.ded to?

A It would be for unit 21B.

JUDGE TURNER:

How do youa know that?

A. The --- by referencing the account number in the

sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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left-hand side, account number 1347015035.

JUDGE TURNER:

That's for 2187

A. That is for 21B, And that would also bring you to

the service address, which 1s not shown on the acccuncs

activity statement.

JUDGE TURNER:

Cxay. Please go anead, Mr. Gross.
Y g

BY ATTOCRNEY GROSS:

0. Ms. Roberts, having this document in front of you,
have you reviewed this document?
A Yes.

Q. And 1s all of the data contaired on it true and

correct to the best of your knowledge, information,

15 |

arnd pelief?

&. Tes, 1t 1s.

:Q, Is the data contained on this kept by PPL in the

aGrdanary course of business?

AL Yos .,

4. And have al. charges that have been --- that are

shown on this account activity statement, have they
all been made in accordance with PPL's tariff and PUC

regulations?

A Y#s, they have.

25

0. Now, Ms,. Roberts, are you aware when the

Sargént’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
' f814) 536-8908
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Complainant activated service on this account?

A&, Mr. Pearl connected service effective January the

13th, 2003.
Q. And how many bills were generated on this account?

B There are three bills.

0. And are those the --- the dates of the bills are
| shown on the far left-hand column of the statement; is
that correct?

A Yes.

©. How when and how did the Complainant disconnect
service on this account?
A. Well, he contacted us on March 21st and requested

disconnection of the electric out of his name

‘@ffp&rive March 24th, 2C003.
IR And did PPL disconnect in accordance with his
 wishes?

:A. Yes.

0. Now, what was the final arrearage on his account

after it was disconnected?

AL 5455.38.

), How many payments were made or this account?

MR. PEARL:

Excuse me. <Can L -=-- ['m not guestioning
any of this stuff. So I don't know why we have to

draw thig ocut.

Sargent’s Court Reperting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908




10

11

19

13

14 |
15|
16|

17}

JUDGE TURNER:

Excuse me, Mr. Pesgrl -

MR. _PEARL:

33

I'm just 2uricus. I have no objections

Lo patting his exnibit into ---.

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, fine.  Then let!

MR. PEZARL:

Yeah, I mean =~--.
JUDGE TURNER:
Please don't interrupt

MK. PEARL:

I'm sorry. Well, he -

JUDGE TURNER:

Please don't interrupt

MR, PZAPRL:

I1'm sorrxy. Go ahead.

JUDGE TURNER:

Dkay. Go ahead.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Ygur Honor.

BY _ATTORMEY GROSS:

5 ¢gn ahead with

him.

him.,

. Ms. Roberts, I'm not sure if you znswered but

 Pearl make on this account?

s¢ the record is clear, how many payments did Mr.

it.

just

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.

{814) 536~89308
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A Nonao.

1 0. Now based on Exhibit Number One, can you tell me

how many kilowatt hcours the Complainant was billed foz

ir, each month?

AL For the first month =--~-.

. And before ycu tell --- just say the numbers, can

you direct the Judge and Mr. Peaxrl where you're

looking at on the exhibit?

A On the right-hand side 2f the document, it says

KWH and underneath it will give for the first month's
biil in February was 1,621 KWH. March bill was the
$2,168, anc Lhen the final electric bill up to March

cbdthi, was for $183 KWH.

o Thark you. Ms. Poberts, I'm now gcing to show you

the next document In the package that I had mailed

WAV N

ATTOBNEY GRCSS:

Your Honor, I'd ‘like to mark that
document as Exhibit Two, PPL Exhibic Two.

JUDGE TURNER:

Orxay. It may be so marked.
{Exhipit PPL~Two marked’fcr
identificaticn.)
ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you,

Sargent’s Court Reparting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-830¢
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BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

0. Ms. Roberts, do you have tha+t in front ¢f you?

A. TYes.

Q. And is this a computer printout of the decision

made by the Bureau ¢f Consumer Services on June 19,

L LLUR?

2. Yes,

XeM And what did the BCS order a* that time?

A Well, the final order was that the customer was

responsible for the final bill of $455.38.

11} 0. And is that ~-~- if you're aware, 1s'thét as a

result of their investicgalion under this matter?

A.  Yes.

2. Did the Complasinant pay in accordanne with the BCS
decision?

E. No. NG .

cemplaint ?

A, Yes.

Q. And are you awaréIWHen,that was?
&. That was in July of 2003.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Now, Your Henor, I'm now going to show

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8208
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Exhioit Three. It's a thxeawpage document. The last
three pages in my lettef. May that be marked as
Exhibit Three, Your Honor?

JUDGE TURNER:

Yes, 1t may be marked.
(Exhipit PPL-Three markec for
identification.}

ATTORNEY GROS5S:

Thank you.

BY BITCRNEY GROSS:

A, Yes, I do.

O. Can you please explain for the racsrﬁ,,what this
document &7

A. The document is a document that I éxepared in
response tc the PUL i1nformal ¢omplairnt that had been
filed. |

Q. And i3 this a document thet's kept on PPL's
compuater system? | |

A, g,

. aAnd did‘you then suabmit 1t to me so that it could
ke sabmitted for this hearing? |

A, Yes.

Q. Zan you please, looking at this document and from

your recollection, explain the series of contacts

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536~8908 '
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Letwgen PPL and Mr. Poarpl?

JUDGE TURNER:

| I'm going t¢ have a problem with her
giviﬁg testimony about contacts she did hot nake. And
you don’lL have Lhe customer contact representative
here, I gather, to testify to chem?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, 1 do have Mr. Ogden here, who

[was Lnvolved in some of these contacts. And he will

certainly testify regarcing his direct contacts.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Well, then let him testify about
them, but not her.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Well, Your Honor, while I don't believe

Ms. Roberts can testify as to what was said, I do

believe she can testify as te what PFL's records show

regarding dates of contacts between Mr. Pearl and PPL.

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, are you intending to have her go
over this exhibit line by line? This is a three-page
decument with & series ¢f dates on it, which kind of

speaks for itself, except for the contacts thal were

made by someone else. What is your intention here?

25 |

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

- Sargent’s Court Repecrting Service, Inc.
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Simply to give & history of the --- a

brief histcry of the contacts petweern Mr. Pearl and

P¥l and PPL's resporise.

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, let's see 1if it can be brief and in

summary.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

0. And understanding that, Ms. Roberts and then

Jperhaps without & significant amcunt of detail, did

Mr. fearli call regarding a complaint he had regarding
a high bi.17? |
. Yes, he did. |
And did PPL respond to that complaint?
Yes. |
. And how did it respond?
- Ultimately it responded by a customer céntact

representative meeting with Mr. Peaxl on March 17 of

o~
<

. And was that Mr. Ogden?

A. Yes.

0.  ABnd Mi. Ogden's here to testify regarding that

particular contact. Anc after that contact, after

that meeting between Mr. Ogden and Mr. Pearl, did Mr.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
: {814) 536-890¢
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Pearl contact PPL again?

A. He contacted us to request disconnection of

elecwric service.

JUDGE TURNER:

~The court reporter didn't catch what you
sai1d. I believe you said the customer contacted you
te request disconnection of électric serviée?
A. That's correct, Your Honor. |

JULGE TURNER:

Okay. Please go ahead.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Thank you.

'BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

Q. And when waq that?

A. That was on March 21lst, 2003.

Q. Does your three-page document alsoyc&ntain a cost
estimate section on page two?

L. Yes. - That was prepared by David Ogden, the

customer conlact representative.

Q. And is he going to testify regarding thac?
A, Yes.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

o

Your Honor, then at this point, I have

nething further for Ms. Roberts.

JUDGE TURNER:

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(8143 536-8908



&>

10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20|

21

22

40

Okay. Now, you've marked three exhibits.

ATTORNEY GRGSS:
fes, Yeour Henoz.

JUDGE TURNER:

Do ynua want to move Exhibit One, which

Mr. Pearl says he has no ob-lection to and Exhibit Two,

whicn is the BCS decision?

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Yes, Your Henor. i'11 nove those into
cvidence now.

JUDGE TURNER:

GOkay. Let me check. Mr, Pearl, did you
recerve a copy of this decision?

MR. PEARL:

Yes.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. 5So ycu have no objection to that
guinq in either; right? |

MR. PEAKL:

No objections to any of the documents

being entered.

JUDGE TURNER:

To any of them? Wnhy don‘t’you wait until

‘we've heard from Mr. Ogden?

MR. PEARL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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Well, I know whel Mr. Ogdeun's going Lo

already say. But nc, I have no objections.

JUDGE _TURNEK:

PPL~One and Two are into the record. All
right. And PPL Exhibit Three, we are still to hear

evidence on. So do you have Cross Exam --- oh, excuse

me. You're finished with Ms. Roberts at this point?

ATTORNEY GRGSS:

I am finished with her, yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Lo you have Cross Examination of

Ms. Roberts?

Yes, I do.

JUDGE TURMNER:

Oxay. Please proceed, Mr. Pearl.

CEOSE EXAMINATION

BY Mx. PEARL:

0. Mrs. Karey ‘sic), you stated that you have 27

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Have you ever --- in your 27 years of

e¥perience, has it ever been, in any of your cases or

_tb your kncwledge that there has beer mistakes on

meters?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Your dHonor, I'm going to object to that.

|I don't know how that's relevant to this.

JUDGE TURNEK:

ATTORNEY GROSS:
Becausge «-=~,

JUDGE TURNER:

I think it's relevant. Chijection
sverruled.

BY MR, PEARL:

Q. Tes, ma'am, have you, in your 27 vears'

expeérlience, have you ever seen any cases that there

has been mistakes :n meters?
FEON T2,

MR. PEARL:

Mo further guestions.

JUDGE TURNER:

Jkay. D6 yeu heve any Redirecti?

ATTORNEY GRGSS:

I do not, Ycur Eonor.

JUDGE TURNEE:

All right. Thank you, then. Ms. Karey

may bhe excused. Do you want her to stay?

42 |
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ATTORNEY GRCES:

Your Honor, just for clarity, it's Ms.

| Foberts. T just want to make sure the Court Reporter

understands.

JUDGE TURNER:

Did I misstate that? I apologize.

ATTORNEY GSRCSS:

I'm not sure where the mistake happened,

 Your Honox. But just so the record is clear, her name

1% Karey, her first pname is Karey, her last name is
Roberts.

 JUDGE TURMEE :

émrrectly. If I stated it incorrectly I apologize.

ATTORNEY GRGCSS:

I epologize, too, Your chor.“

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, I'm sure the Court Reporter has it

Okay. Then she is excused unless =--~ do

1?@@ wetil her Lo stay?

ATTORNEY GRCER:

Your Honor, I believe I will have her
L atay.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay.

ATTORNEY SROSS:

Sargent’s Court Repoerting Service, Inc.
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As long as there 1s no okjection to that.
JUDGE_TURNER:
50 will vyou call your next witness?

ATTORNEY GRCSHS:

£ will, Your Honor. PPL calls David

JUDCE TUPNER:

Okay. Mr. Cgder.,, can you hear me?
MR. OGDEN:
Yes, T can.

JUDGE TURNER:

Let me swear you 1in.

B NS G e e e e e e W e e et ek ek e Sa ey e e e e mh A et G me ek e fis ke e s S N

HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

A o e o s Ry i b i o mak M i e Mon A ket e e e e ek ey ol ki M e o

JUDGE TURNER:

Wiil you state your name and spell it for

A. My rame 1is David Ogden. David 0-G-=D-E-N.

JUDGE TURHNEER:

Thank you. Gou ahead, Mr. Gross.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Thank you, Your,Honor.

DIRECT EAAMINATION

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| BY ATTCRNEY GROSS:

Q. Mr. Ogden, by whom are you employed and in what
Capatity?

A I'm employed by PPL Electric Utilaties and I'm a

customer contact representative.

Q. And what is your business address with PPL?

A, Bausman Road in Allentown.

N How long have you been in your position with PPL?

|A. Approximately 12 years.
19, and can you briefly describe your jnb duties in

|that position?

A. I .nvestigate large bills, foreign wiring
investigations, check retes, damage claims, meter

mixes, things like that.

o~

Q. Aand have you beern doing that for most of your 12

| years with PPL?

A Yeg, 1 hava.
9. And does tnat include on-site investigations?
A, Yes, it does.

Q. Now, Mr. Ogden, when did vyou become aware that Mr.

FPearl had had a dispute regarding his meter or his
bi11?
|8, I received a large bill investigation.

{©. And did you contact Mr. Pearl regarding that?

25|

A. Yes, I did.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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o Ancd as a result of that contact, did you schedule

e

. flme to go meet with Mr. Pearl?

A, Tzs, I did.
0. Arnd where was that meeting going te take place?
AL It was going to take place at the space 1in

‘guesticn {¢r the large bill investigation. And the

rime was geing to be on the 17th of March after 1:00

o, And 18 that the unig 218 =-=-

A, Yes,

6. ~~- at 77 West Broad Street?

A, - Thai'y correct .

1. And did you meet him there at that point?

A, Yes, I did.

Q. Can you describe for the record what happened?

AL I met with the customer, Mr. Pearl, on the 17th of

Mercn at 1:00 p.m. and we started to go over the space
tegether and he went back to his office and I
cempleted going over the spece myself.

(VI Ukay. And I'm going to Stcp you there. Can you
pleaée describe in more derail what you mean by going

over the space?

A. Wher. we go over & space .n question, we do a cost

e

> of the kilcwatt hour usage petential for that

space in a given timre period.

Sargent’s Court Reperting 3ervice, Inc.
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Q. Bnd how do you actually dc that?

A. We have a cost estimate sheet that teils us how

many Xilowatt hours different items are used in a

space, commercial or residential and it gives us an

roea of the potential usage that would occur curing a

given time period.
Q.  Now, Mr. Ogden, T'm going to show you a document

that was previously marked at PPL Exhibit Three.

L. Ckay.
Q. UDo you have that in front of you?
Yoy,

0. And are you lovoking at the second page of that

ldecument ?

A, Yes, T am.

. In the majority of that page, or at least the
subgtantial portion in the center, Lé a chart that
appeafs to be titled cost estimate?

A That's correct

. Is that information that you prepared?

33

A Yez, 17 is.

43

0. Can you please, going through that briefly, just

describe what you found in Mr. Pearl's space?

A Yes. I found three 75 watt lights, i6 four foot

florescent lights, two electric hot water heaters, a

spa for pecicures, the electric furnace heating

Sargent’s (Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| system, a cooling fan.

Q. Now, 1'm juast gbing to ask you one fosllow~up
regarding thav. Aftrer the entry for two electric
water heaters it saye standby. Can you describe what
'ihét means?

A. Yes. A‘water’heater, if 1t's never used, as far

as washing hands or taking a bath or using the water

|for different things in a space, it still is using

electric because the hot water heatexr has to go into
ﬁycles fé hea+ the water and‘maﬁntain it at a certain
temperature.

| MR. PEARL:

Excuse me. Excuse me, ma'am. May I ---7?

JUDGE TURNER:
Nu, you may not.

MR, PEARL:

I cannot object?

JUDGCE TURNEK:

You can object to a guestion, but this
ign't a guestion. This is an answer.

MR. PEARL:

Okay.

JUDGE TURNEK:

You can cross examine him and you will be

allowed to give your own testimony at tne end.

cargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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MR. PEBERL:

Thank you.

JUDGE TURNER:

But vou have to let him complete his
'aﬁswef, ,

MR. PEARL:

Jkay.

JUDGE TURNER:

Standby. Ge ahead.
A, And the standby usage for a hot water heater per

nenth, 1s approximately 175 kilowatt hours.

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

Q. Myr. Ogden, then looking at the left-hand side of
this ¢hart, are those numberg -~-- sr’can vou describe
kwhat those numbers are?

'A. Yes. The first one is for 375 watt lights for a

jerne montn period would cost appreximately 75 kilowatt

reurs of usage, 1§ four foot florescent lights would
ceot dpproximately 160 kilowatt hours usage per anth,
two standby useges for two electric hot water heaters
would be 350 kxilowatt heurs per month.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okey. I think we get the peoint. Buz
those numbers are produced by the number of appliances

in o thne central column; right?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-8908
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ATTORNEY SHRGSS:

Yes, Your Heonor, The only reason [ was

 having Mr. Ogden go through it is that I wasn't

certaln, based on ycur previous statements, whether

you wele ygoing Lo allow this Jdocument to be admitted
into evidence. And if it's not, I do believe that

those punbers do need to be part of the record.

JUDGE TURNER:

So 1f I wasn't going to allow 1t in, you
wers going te have them read in?

ATTORNEY GCRCSE:

Well, Your Honor, I believe that this is
Mr. Ogden's --- Mr., Ogden did this estimate, he
prepared v, he knows this information in it ---

JUDGE TURNER:

All right.
ATTOBNEY GROSS:

-==_.for the exhibit.

JUDGE TURNER:

So I would allow that in because ke is

|testifying to it. He has affirmed that he did it and

thic i ---,

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Very well, then, Your Honcor. I waon's

have hiwm ge any farther.

SGargent’s Court Reperting Service, Tnc.
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MR, PEARL:

Ma ' am, may'I say scmeth;ngkﬁr P
JUDGE TURNER:
Not right now.

MR. PEZARL:

Okay. T theught you could obiject to some

lof this stuff. T guess ---,

JUDGE TURNER:

~You can object to guestions.
MR. _PEARL:
We keep --- there are statements being

ha

T

made

oF

Are ipacourate.

JUDGE TURNER:

A1) right. You'll have Cross Examination
for that and you'll have a time to testify about that.

MR. PZARL: |

ALl right. I'm sorry.‘ Go ahead.

JUDGE_TURMER:

You know, It's like we have to hHave a

prucedural order nere.

MR. PEARL:

Okay.

JUDGE TURNER:
You went, nc¢w they're going. And you

question them, and then you have final testimony. You

dargﬁnt s Court Repcrtzng Service, Inc.
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 have an spportunity te give factual testimony contrary

LG every error you think they've made.

MK, PEARL:
COkay.

JUDGE TURNER:

L

But I can't have vyou interrupting them as

 they go alcng.

MR. PEARL:

Ukey. I was just going to object to
same:han Lecause ne objected to something I said. So
I dean't know. Go ahead. I'11 just waits until yéu |

tell me 1t'e my tarn.

JUDGE TURNER:

Thank you. BAll right, Mr, Gross.

ATTOPNEY GRCSS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

. Mr. Ogden, can you tell me the results of your
coot estimate?

A. Yes, the total projected usage for that office

| space was 2,535 kilowatt hours of usage.

G. And how much was the Complainant actually billed?

A, The actual kilowatt hour usage bill was for 1,621

kilemwatt heurs.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Which is less than your projected usage?
| &, That i3 correct.

Q. Now, Mr. Ogden, I'm going to refer you back to a

document that was already marked and admitted as PPL

Exhiopat Numbesr DOne.

A, Yes, 1 have it.
0. You have that in frent of you now?

L. Yes, I do.

Q. All right. lLooking at that, can ycu also tell me
what his kilowatt hcurs billed were for the bill dated

Mareh 11th, 20032

A res, 2,169 kilowatt hours.
Q. And ig that also less than the usage you

projected?

A It is.

2. Now, Mr, Ogden, approximately how long did it take

Ll

s

Mr. Ogden, T'11 just repeat my questior. When you

|were finished with your estimate, what did you do

next?

A Bfter I was done with the estimate, I went over to

the otfice where Mr. Pearl was, as he instructed me to
do after I was completed with the cost estimate.
Q. And did you attempt to discuss the results c¢f the

estimate with him at that time?

Sargent’s Couxt‘Reportlng 3ervice, Inc.
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1A. Yes, I did.

Q} And what hdppened?

A. Bs I s-arted to explain tke cost estimate
findings, the customer began séreaming and cursing and
using profanity and he would not allow me to speék‘
Ard ne pecame very threatening and he wouldn't allow
he ty continue.  And when he was dohe screaming and
tursing,‘he would not let me Say anything. So I‘was

nol able to give him my finding.

0. Were you able to discuss anything with him?

A. No, T was not, except for one thing, as he would

not allow me to continue. I gave him his PUC rights

ard I lefro.

0. Drd you have any additional contact with Mr. Pearl

after that?
A. No, T did not.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I have nothing further for Mr. Ogden at
this time.

JUDGE TURNEE:

Dkay. 1 have a few guestions before Mr.

Pearl starts, and I know that he has quite a few.

First ¢£ all, did you observe the meter while you were
there?

A, Yes, I did.

s Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE TURMER:

Did you do a meter reading?
A, Y=s, I did..

JUDGE TURHNER:

I don't see that thnat's shown on your

report at all.

|A. The reading T got on that day was 16,392.

JUDGE TURNER:

But why isn't it on your report?

ATTORNEY GPOSS:

Your Honor, are you referring to Exhibit
Number Three?

JUDGE TURNER:

Yes.
oo Becauvge it's on the statement of account.

JUDGE TURNEP:

It's on the statement of account, so ~---.
A, It's an my large bill investigation sheet.

JODGE TURNER:

Which you didn't submit as an exhibiz; 1s

that correct?

A, Correct.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. And we also don't have the sheet

which provides the usage that you attribute to each

Sargent’s Court Reperting Service, Inc.
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lappliance.

A. That's because we do not have a particular cost

lestimate form for a commercial space.

JUDGE TURNER:

50 how do ycu come up with the usage

lestimate?

A. We use the cost estimate for the residential area

of explanation for hot water heater, lighting, and so

PR
Lrin.

JUDGE TURNER:

S0 yoa use that form?
Al Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE TURNER:

So if that's what you use, why don't you

submit ib?

A Because the form for --~ there 13 no form for a

commercial usage space, one that --- how should I say,

cfficial. We do not have an official cost estimate

sheet for & commercial space. Only for a residential

space.

JUDGE TURNEKR:

Se you just use what you have, even

though it's not for those circumstances; is zThat

correct?

A, We d¢o not have a particuiar cost estimate form or

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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' sheet for a commercial space.

JUDGE TURNER:

I understand that. You said that before.

S0 in place of that, vou use the form that's intended

for residential space?

A. And also statistics that we use --- an industrial

statistics of cost of florescent lighting and so

Yortn.

JUDGE TURNEE:

Where do those come from?
A. Thore rome from sheets that we have that were

given to us on a comrmercial standard or an industrial

‘standard. “There's several different ones that tells

us how many kilowatt hours these items use.

JUDGE _TURNER:

Okay. And ¢id you have those with you
that day?
AL Yes, T did.

JUDGCE TURNER:

Okay. But cnce again, veu didn't submit

them as exhibits here?

k. T did not submit those sheets, no I did not.
JUDGE TURNERK:
| Dic you observe the breakers?
A Yes, 1 did.

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ : (Bld4) 536-8908




sV

10
11

L3

14

15

161 .

17

18

23 accuracy, you just look at the appliances; 1s that
24

25|

58
JUDGE TURNER:

Were they off?

A No, because I turned on the ligh:ts myself. So the

regrers couvldn't have been off.

o

JUDGE TURNEE:

Okay. But when you cbserved then, they

wWere on?

A, Yeasy,

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. And Gid you turn on the other

appliances, the spa, the furnace and so on?

21A.  On individually, no I did not.

gggge TURNEK:

Okay. And you didn’t do any meter test,
for instance, you didn't do a passing load test?
A. I cceuld not do that, no.

JUDGE TURNER:

Why not?

AL We con't ==- that's something we don't do. We

don't do that.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okavy. You don't test the meter for
y N

correct?

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I'rm sorry. Did you hear the Judge's

question, Mr. Ogden?

A, No.

JUDGE TURHNER:

You didn't hear my question?

ATTGRNEY GRCSS:

Mo, Your Honor. We broke -—-=- tné line
broke for cne second. I only heard the end.

JUDGE TURNER: |

I apologize. The line dces break and I
apologize for our eguipment. My guestion was, you

den't tesi the melter for accuracy, yoeu only evaluate

the appliances: is that correct?
A, That is correct.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. But you did look at the meter and
you say that your readirng of the meter 1s reflected in
PEL-One; ls that your meter readiﬁg?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Do you have PPL-One in front of ycu, Mr.
Ogden?
L. Yoy,

JUDGE TURNEER:

Is any one ¢f those meter readings there

your meter reading?

Sargent’s Court Repeorting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8%08




10
11
12

13

14 |

15 |

16

17

.18 

19

20

24

25

60

JUBGE TURNEER:

Are you with me? I'm locking at the
cclumn that says reading/type.
B. My reading was Laken on the 17th of March.
JUDGE TURNER:
So it's not reflected here?

A, That 15 not reflected there because the billing

was given on the 1lth of March. So the reading

reflected on this sheet ig the reading that was taken
or the 1lth of March. My reading was taken on the

Ltk oof March, when I cenducted the cost estomate

Lnvegtigation.

JUDGE TURNFER:

But it could have been used a&s a check

meter reading, but it wasn't used in that way; was it?

A. My reading was not used as a check meter reading?

JUDGE TURNER:

It doesn't look that way.
B, No, 1t was not. That was my readaing I took the
day 1 was there to fiqure out the cost or how many
kilowatt hcurs were used since the last reading.

JUDGE TURNER:

Which would have been from the 1.th to

the 17th?

Sargent’s'Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Al Well, the reading that I had on my cost estimate

sheat for the 10th of February was 14,08.. The

reading I tonx on the 17th of March was 16,39%2. And
that told me how many kilowatt hcurs were used from

'fha 1ﬁth unrtdll the day I was there.

 JUDGE TURNER:

Oxay. So ycu did not have the reading

from March 11th?

A. HNot with me. No, 1 did nct.

JUDGE TURNEK:
Okay. I think these are all of my
questions for this witness. Mr. Pearl, I Know you

have guestions. Please go ahead.

 CROSS5 FXAMINATION

BY MR. PEAKL:

Q. Mr. Ogden, have you ever been to this location
before?

A. Yes, I have.

. Okay. Did I persvnally ask you to chéck the meter
te see 1f the meter was properly being uased?

A. No, you did not. |

Q.. 1 didn't ask you to check the meter?

A. No, you did not.

0. Okay. On your =--- on the second time you came

threres,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ij JUDGE‘; TURNER:

2 Excuse me, which visit were you talking
3laboutc? |

4 MR. PEZARL:

5 I'1l start with the farst visit.

6| JUDGE TURNER:

7 , Well, that's not as relevant as the

8lsecond visit, but ---,

SIBY MR. PEAPRL:

10190, On the second time we met at this location, did T
11‘a$k you to check the meters? '

- What date was that, that you‘re talking about.

13 I believe the 17th.
14 Oh, the 17th, when we had the appcintment?

16

A.
u.
A.

154 0. Yes.
A. No, you did not.
0.

17 Okay. Did I stress any concern that the readings
18iwere high and that the meter should be checked?
v19:A‘k You were concerned about the usage but you did not
20| refer me tc test the meter, no.

21 Q“ 8 when T --- did T state tfo you that T had

22 prevlousiy been an electrical contractor for 12 years
23lernd that I felt tnat the meter needed to be checked

24! becauase there could possibly bs a faulty meter?

251 A, What I remenber, sir, is when not keing able to

Sargent’s Court Repcerting Service, Inc.
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Say or respond to anything you said because you

wouldn't allow me.

. In your earlier testimony, Mr. Ogden, you said

trhat 1 met you there at the buiiding, you told me what

you were going to do, we had a brief discussion ancd

' then you came back to my office‘to give me the results

1% then when I got belligerent with you; 1is that

correct?

A.  That is correct.

O, 'éa‘when we first originally met at the meeting
when you --- now you just made a statement saying that
you zould not discuss anything with me but when we
first criginally, excuse me, met there on the 17th,
Was 1kbeiligerént when we firét met ?

A, I don't think you were at that point.

2. Okay. &And as so, we did have & brief conversation
at that point; did we or did we not?

A. I believe it was very brief. I was telling you

that 1 was going Lo be duing the cost estimate for the

space 1n question.

|0. Okay. &And vonr testimony is that I did not ask

you to cheek the meters and you cid not inform me that
you didn’t do thato?
A. 1 do not recall you asking me to check the meter

right away, no.

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Okay. All right. My nesxt qguestion to you is, on
this usage, when you glve these usage specifications
for your kilowatts, under what kind of load is that?
Is that when it is being used fully for a whole month?

JUDGE TURNER:

Hold on a minute. Why are you talking,

' Mr. Gross?

ATTORNEY SRCSS:

Your Honor, because 1 couldn't hear Mr.

Pearl's guestion entirely. So I was asking Mr. Ogden

1 f he was able to hear it.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Mr. Pearl, can you repeat your
guestion?

MR. PEARL:

Surely.
BY MR. FEARL:

]

. On the kilowatt hour estimate that you have on
| your page there, which let me see, I gUéSS'it’S PPL

QExhibit Three, yoar calculations there, how do yau

come up with those? Is that under full lead?
A. Those are cust cstimates giving as the potential

e S
&

. How do you estimate that? Is that under full

tnad, being used for how many hours? Can you

Sargent’s Court‘Reparting Sexvice, Inc.
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elaborate on “hat a little bit?

A. Yas, For example, the electric hot water heaters,

{based on a standby usage for a 30-day period, the

glecrric heat is pased on formulas we use for a given

period of time Lo tell us the cost estimate of those

| kiifowatt hours during that period, the lighting that I

used was based on approximately eight hours per day.

. Okay. Now my next guestion to you then would be,

did we have =-- you have ~-~ | see you came out on the

17tk of March. My concerns were for the bills for

January ana February; isg that correct?
A, My cost esti.mate was based on January the 13th

through February the 10th.

0. Okay. Did I not state to you, because when we did
haeve a brief discussion over here before I became

irate because of your explanation, did I not state to

ycu that the pedicure chair and the hot water heater

ware just installed for the perscn that was moving

inte the unit and that was not --- had not been there

ir January and Fepruary, did we not have that
discuassion?
A What wre do 15 do a cast estimate according to —---.

JUDGE TURMNEER:

Okay. First answer his guestion. Did he

state that to you?

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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A, Not that | recall.

JUDGE TURNER:

You don't recgll?
A No, I do not recall.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. BAnd so then you went ahead and did

1t on the equipment that was there?

A That Lls correct.

MR. PEARL:

I guess that's it. I mean ==-,

JUDGE TURNEK:

Well, didn't you indicate that there were

iradnuraclies in some of the items that --- I don't

know which ones, that you wanted to questioen. Was it
the water heaters or =--7?

MR. PEARL:

Well, ma'am, what I asked him is

pertinent.

BY MR, PEARL:

£y, On the 17th, when you came out, Mr. Ogden, and you
came pack into my office, you said that you briefly
had a conversation with me before T became irate. You

tried Lo sxplain 1t. And am I correct in stating to

You oroasking toe you that you Jdid start to state te me

> what you were taking the usage on?

o

rgent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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L. I began to explain to you my cost estimate that I

did ---

0. Right.

*

& ~-~ for the space in question.
Q. Okay. Did yocu not make the statement to me that

al tnls time because oI the egquipment that was in

' there, I was actually being billed less than your

astimate?

1 »

A . The amount that you were billed for was less —--~--,

0. That's not what I'm asking. I asked you a simple

11}

qLESTian.,

JUDGE TURNER:

He's answering 1it.

BY MR. PEARL:

0. Did you not state to me that the usage that was

16|

being billed for me should have actually been higher

because your calculations came up as being higher?

A. T did not say 1t should have been higher. I said
trhat fthe amcunt that you were balled for was less than

My Cost estinate.

RN Okay. And at that point, I did not say te you

that the eqguipment that was there was not there, it

was being prepared for the person that was moving in

}at tne present time and was not even in operation. I

rdid not state that to you?

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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A. I den't recall that.

Q. Gnh, you do recall though, me becoming irate. But

fyeu don't recall any of these other statements?

A, No, I don't recall some of the statements you are
saying that you made. No, I do ncot.
Q. And Mr. Ogden, you don't remember me becoming

irate because of your insistence upon me having the

' right amount of kilowatts because you had done your

crst estimate and that you continued to tell me zhat
the cost estimate was accurate and that I should not

be upset because I was saying --- what you were

figuraing out was on whal was there; you don't remember

this conversation and me becoming irate because of

fthat?

A. No, 1 don't because I wasn't allowed to say
anything begadse you wouldn't let me. |
JUDGE TURNER:
He's asking you —-=-.

BY MR. PEARIL:

0. S0 1in other words ===,

JUDGE TURNER:

Hold on a minute. Hold on.

OFF EECOED DISCUSSION

MR. PEARL:

I have no further questions for him.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serviée, Inc.
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JUDGE TURNER:

All right. Do you have Fkedirect, Mr.
Gross?

BTTORNEY 3ROSS:

Your Honor, I just have a few.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTCRHEY GROSS:

(R Mr. Ogden, there were a few questions from the

Judge regarding the meter at the property.

<.
Ac 128,

Q. Do you remember these guestions?

A. Tes,

Q. Are you aware of what type of meter was used for

this particular account?

A,  Yeos. It was a three phase meter.

Q. And is a three phase meter different than what
would be a typical residen:ial neter?

A, Y8s, 1T 1s.

(578 And hgw 1s LU defferent?

A, Well, this commercial meter was a three phase, a
residential is a s:inge phasé. 

Q. And can a three phase ﬁéter'ba tested on site?

A, No. A three phase metef cannot be testedkcn site.
Q. How 1s 1t tested?

A. A large power representative from the large power

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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department necds to come and remove the meter to be

sent up Lo HazletOn, where the meters are tested
because my equipment will not allow me. My eguipment

cannot test thnat particular meter.

Q. And were you even glven the upportunity to discuss

testing the meter with Mr. Pearl?
A, Not ar all.

Q. And why not?

| 8. Because2 he began becoming very irate and would not

l0tallow me to speak.

7,

. Mow, Mr. Ogden, briefly back to Exhibit Three arnd
paye two of Exhibit Three, where 1L says cost

estimatce,

AL Okavy.
151

Q. The only items that you based your estimate on are
the 1lems that are listed in that estimate; is that
correct?

A That 18 correct.

. And where d.d you gét kilowatt hour estimates for
thuge six items? |

A. Okay. We have listings on sheets that tell us how
many kilowatt hours these items use. For example, the
spa that we had, we have an indication on our sheet
that was given to us for how many kilowatt hours a spa

would use. And that unsage for a spa is 120 kilowatt

Sargent’s Court Reporting 3ervice, Inc.
(814) 536~8308
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‘hours a month. We have standby heat usage kilowatts

listed on a sheet that tell us hew many kilowatt hours
standby would cost, and that's 175 per hot water
heatsr. We have a standard forrm that tells us about
the costs =--- kilowatt hour costs of florescent

tights.,

0. And you took, am | correct, that then you took

that information from those sheets and put it in your
cost estimate?

A, That 1s correc

I

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, I have ncthing from Mr.
Ugden.

JUDGE TURNEK;:

I don't believe Mr. Cgder has told me the

sguree of the sheets.

A. They areyindustry standard sheets. There's

seyeral of them.

JUDGE TURNER:

And wio provides them to you?

A. They are industrzy standards so¢ they're given to

Lhe company and the company provides them for us.
JUDGE TURNER:
Oxay. And wh@ gives them to the company?
LA Tndustries,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDCE TURNER:

Industries?

A, Yeah, T would assume industries that have studied
~~~ electricians, people who have studied how many
kilowatt hours these items cost.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. So the electric water heater
wndustry gives you a sheet and the spa industry gives
you a sheet; is that what you're assuming?

A, Yes, we have sheets that tell us hew many kilowatt

houre a hot water heater uses in standby and also for

usage.

JUDGE TURMNER:

T wvnderstang that. Rut whazt T understand.

your testimony to be is that you're assaming that

thuse sheels and that that inforration is given to PPL

by tne industries?

A, Well, vo tell you the truth, I don't know where
they goet the sheets from.

SJUDCE TURNER:

Jray. I was just asking you about your

assumphtion. Now, arce we finished with Mr. Ogden.

MR. PEARL:

Your Hornor, could I ask him a question

Sargent’s Court Repcerting 3ervice, Inc.
{(814) 536-8906
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JUDGE TURNER:

Oh, my gosdness. One.

MR. PEZAKL:

Okay.
BRECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MX. PEARL:

Q. Mr. Ogden, did yeu, at any point, ever state to me

that this meter would have to be pulled and sent tc
Hezleton tec get Lested?
A, Ne, I did not say that to you at the time that we

hed Lhe appointment.

. Okay. And --- well, that was my one guestion, so

won't ask another one.

JUDGE TURMNER:

Thank you. Okay. Are we finished with
Mr. Ogden now?

ATTORNEY GRCES:

I am finished, Your Honor.

JUDGE _TURNER:

All right. Mr. Ogden may be excused.
Okay. Mr. Pearl. Hello? Mr. Pearl?
MR. PEARL:

I'"m here.,

JUDGE TURNER:

You are st1ll under ocath and this is your

Sargent’s Court Reporting 3Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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vppertunity to give further f&étual testimony in
support of your complaint and in contrast to testimony
from PPL.

MR. PEARL:

Ckay.
JUDGE_TURNER:
S50 please proceed.

g i Ve b e M SR e i O e s i e e Gen R mwe B A T

JOUBEPH PREAFL, HABVING BEEN PREVIOUSLY SWORN, TESTIFIED
AS FOLLOWS:

o ey e mes G et ey Nk i o W S vk e S g i o e W wa e e el i Mo et e e et o ke e S W N M M WA e ek Ao e W e e

REDIRECT TESTIMONY

BY MR. PEARL:

meet with me, we did have an appointmenst and I did

meet with him and I stressed my concern, because this

was the second time that when I had put the thing into
my name, this part:cular unit, that 1 had extremely

high, ridiculous bills. 1 had asked him, the first

time he cawe, and the second time that he came, if

that meter could pe pulled and checked. He never said

Lo me --- his response to me was no, I don't do that,

' And I seaid to him, then what good are you doing here

today if you're not goirg to pull the meter and at

' least check this meter because there is scmething

Sargent’s Court Reporting 3Service, Inc.
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drastically wrong.
I explained to him that nobody had been

in that unit and the bills in gquestion weren't for the

montn of March but using their decuments, you can see

what the usage in March was very, very limited. My

biggest complaint was for January and February, when

In¢ one wae in that unit at all.

He's using estimates and he's taking

ieight, hours a day feor ligh=ting, as the spa being used

on & reqular basis, The spa was not even installed in

January and February. It was put in the month of

Maren, before he had come because I had a tenant that

was renting the place for a nai. salon again, that was
geing to be using it and the previous tenant had no
spa, pedicure spa .n. This tenant put it in. So I

irstalled the hot water heater. That's why in my

previous testimony, in the very beginning when we

started this, 1T said chat there was no not water
heater in this unit. And there had been no hot water
heater in this unit except when 1 put it in for the
Spa. |

S5¢ all of his celcalations, and I tried
to explain this to Mr. Ogden'when he came here. But
Mr. Ogden'c atrtitude, Yout Henor, was dguite honestly,

I do & calculation, T have standard industries, anc

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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what I come up with is what it is.  And basically, Mr.
Pearl, Lhis 1s what 1t 18 and yoﬁ should ke happy
because you should be paying more. BAnd that's when I
became irate.

| The gentleman hes been here twice to my
oftice and both times he has done absolutely nothing
except this form zalrculation. He‘s nevef taken the

time to zowre and check this particular meter out.

Pull it, whether it has to go to Hazleton or not. I

would -~~~ if there was & charge involved, I would pay
te get the meter checkea. I was never given that
opportunliy or have they ever g.ven me Lhe
satisfacticen of doing a thorcugh test other than
sending this gentleman out with his industry

calculations on usage that is inaccurate because the

|place isn't being used according to his calculations.
' That's like me going out to someone and saying, well,

181

you know what, vyou should be using 250 galloﬁs a
menth, but because the insulation values are terrible
irs here, vycu're going to use less or more. That igs so
far~fetchea it's unbelievable. BAnd that's basically
what I have to say about this whele thing. I have no
problems paying my bills but I doc have a problem

paying it when it's like this.

JUDGE TURNER:

Jargent’s Court Reperting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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Okay. Can I ask you some guestions, Mr.

Pearl?

A Absclutely.

JUDGE TURNEK:

Let me ask you about the equipment that

was 1n this unit 1n January and March.

AL February.

JUDGE TURNER:

February. Excuse me.
A, That's okay.

JUDGE TURNER:

Did you have 375 watt lights?

JUDGE TURNER:

Did you have 16 four foot florescent

lighus?

A. I don't believe there was that many. I think
trhere was 12. We added four.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okey. LCi4d you have two electric water
heaters?
& No.

JUDGE TURNER:

And when were they installed?

A, They were both installed in the middle of March,

77
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| sometime in March, to accommodate the lady that was

Ldkiug ever the nail salon. She actually brought her
own pedicure place, the tub, and she needed hot water
for it. S0 we had to install an electric hot water
heatérvfor it.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. So the spa for pedicures was not
1n o place 1n o =--.
A. Ho, it was net in place.

JUDGE TURNER:

Oxay.

A, And neither were the hobt water heaters.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Bnd the electric furnace was in
place;kyes?_ |
A. The elect:ic furrace was in place, ma‘am, but was
turned off. I did it myself.

JUDGE TURMER:

Okay. And it had not been turned on in

the middle'gf March for preparation for the tenant?

1A, Ng, there was no need. If I didn't have it on in

January and February, which were the coldest months,

Feren I dicen'ty need it becausze she waesn't there. All

4lwe were doing was preparing the place. And when I say

preparing the place, [ had painted it in January and

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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Pebraary. In thoce two months, 1 had dene some minor

repalirs to the place, like spackle holes in walls that

the previous tenant had left from nails from pictures

| hanging, and then we spackled it, painted it, and

basically that was it.

Then this person ceme in and rented 1t,

birought the pedicure, needed more ligchting and then we

installed, in March we ins:alled four additioral light

fixtures and we 1installed the pedicure chair for her,
as well as the hot water heaters. In January and
February, those things were not present and the heat
was definitely, definitely off.

JUDGE TOUKNER:

Okay.‘ And how aboat a cooling fan?
A. 1f the whole system is off, ard I might be wrong
because I'm not a heating expert, but if the whole
system is off, the cooling fan is not going to run,

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. But there is a cooling fan that is
part Oﬁ the heating system.
A. A ccoling fan that is absclutely part of the
heating system.

JUDGE TURNEK:

Oxay. Now, Mr. COgden's testimony 1is that

the electricity was on when he came because he could

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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turn the lights on and he also said he observed the

brearer and 1T was ¢n.
A, And I think what Mr. Gross asked him was --- or

you asked him, were the breakers on, and he said, yes,

I came in and I turned the lights on. I never, in my

previcus statement, which you can go kack and look at,

T said that the lights were on. I didn't turr the

‘breaker for the unit, I just turned the breaker off

for the heat. The lighting was still on and the

receptacles were still able to be used. I didn't turn

trhat stuff off because we were painting. We were
spac«ling holes. Sou that stuffl was definitely on.

Ard I'm not arguing that pdint.‘ But he didn't check

 the breaker for the heat. T know he didn't because

that was off.

JUDGE TURNER:

Dkavy, I just wanted to clarify that

because T actually did ask the former question of you.

Sc you're sayirg there are separate breakers for the

heat and for the lights and the brzaker for the heat

Jwas off?

A Correct. There's breakers for the receptacles,

there's breakers for the lights, Lhere was breakers

installed for the hot water heater, which weren't even

put 1n waen he came because we didn't have it tied in

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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yel, we didn't have the electric for the hot water

heater, and there are separate breakers feor the

heating system.

JUDGE TURHER:

S0 the breakers for Lhe heating system

were olf and the breakers for the hot water heaters

f were rniot connected: ie. that correct?

PN They were not connected or the panel yet. That's
correct, me'am,

JUDGE TURNER:

Is there any other testimony you want to
give about the breakers?

A. Lights and the receptacles were on. I have no

problem with that.

JUDGE TUPNER:

Oxay.

1A. That 1s acrzurate. But the heat was definitely on

f£ic; and the pedicure chair was not even hoaoked up.

JUDGE TURNER:

Right. The heat was ofi.
A Heat was off ~---

JUDGE (URNER:

Qray.

| A, ~=- and the pedicure chair was not even hooked up

either.

sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE TURNEE:

Uxkay. Loes that conplete your additional
imony?
Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Mr. Gross, do you have Cross

 Fxamination?

ATTORNEY GRO3S:

Very priefly, Your Henor.

RECROSE EAAMINATION

BY BTTORNEY GROSS:

9.

BRé&r

Mr. Pearl, what was the previous tenant in tha:

a7

The previous tenant in that space was a nail

.Y
B&IG0 .

Did they use hat water?

No. They had no pedicure chair. They only did

So il's your testimony thet until this time, there
10 hot water in that space?

There was no hot water. The only hot --- there

1¢ hot water in that place whatscever.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, 1 have nc further questions

Mr. Pearl.

Jargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE TUPNER:

Cray. HNow, we've marked PPL-Three.

ATTORNEY SRCSS:

That's correct, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Anc¢ Mr. Pearl previously said that he did
nat nave any objections -=-.

A. I have objections now.

JUbDsE TURNEE:

I thoaght you might. ~And what are they?
A. Well, that that is -~-- that cost estimate sheet is
rinaccutate because he's doing calculations bn,things

v¢s, that were there, but were nct in use.

JUDLGE TUKNEER:

In the monthe which you're contesting.
A. Correct. 1In Januvary and February, that spa and
=== the spa definitely was not there, four lights were

not there, and the electric hot water heaters were not

wasn't there, the furnace was thers, but there again,
the furnace was not hooked up. Tt was not on.  3But

thoge items, when he came, yes were there, but not in

Lhe months of January and February.
JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Do vecu have any cther objections?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| &. No, I don't.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. I'm going to admit it, subject to
*he reStlmony'you have given, the,ccrrecﬁive
testinceny. It is his work product and it's part of
the investigation. But I will only give it the value

e wnich it is ent.tled based on the testimony and his

responses Lo guesticnes.,

A.  Okay.
- JUDGE_TURNER:
So FPPIL. Exhibit Three is admitted.

BTTORNEY GRGSS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Qray. And where does that leave uvs? 1

urderstand Mr. Pearl's final position to be that he

refuses to pay the bill for $455; is that correct, Mr.

Pearl?
A, That'e correct, ma'am.

JUDGE TURNER.

What is PPL's final position?

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Your Honor, Ms. Roberts had earlier
testified that PPL's firal pcosition is that they

believe Mr. Pearl should pay that firal bill.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE TURNER:

I'm sorry, I had forgetten that. Thank

yeun for restating it. So I'm not surprised that no

agreement was reached. There's no --- I guess no

pertial position. BAre you actually asking me to

affirm the BCS decision, which is PPL-Two?

ATTORNEY GRUSS:

That is correct, Your Horor. That was

the BCS --- the BCS made the same decision, Your

 Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

ALl right. Thank you. Mr. Pearl is a
customer of PrL at cther locations anrnd 1 gathér ne 1s

guestion of any other interruption of service, and I
gather there is no question of interruption of service

to tne present tenant based on this bill?

ATTORNEY 5RGCSS:
That 1s correcz, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Oxay.

ATTORNEY GROSZ:

This pill 1s not being used to threaten
Mr. Pearl witn termination, &s far as I am aware of.

JUDGE TURMHEE:

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(B14) 536-890¢8




10
11}

12

86
Or his current Lenant?

ATTORNEY 5ROSS:

QOr his current tenant.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. I guess my other guestion is, and

Il don’t think it's in the record. There's no way for

me To know what the baseline usage lﬁ this unit would
have been with just the lights and the sockets on.

My. rearl has testified more than once that that's all
that was there and that's all that was on during the
€imes when he was contesting the bills. And the
closesgt I can come to that is the usage for March,
whicn is quite low. In any event} at this point, if
there‘s’nbthing more from either party, T will adjcurn

Iur the day. I don't believe there's any need for any

|tete~{iled exhibits. Mr. Pearl, it would have been

very advantageous for you to submit veur bills, but as

1t i= you're acocepting PPL's statement of your bills

G FrPlL-One.

L. Yes. Correct, ma'am.

JUDGE TURNEK:

Su do you have anything further?
A. I yuess my only question, since this 1s a PUC
hearing, 1s there any way that i could ever get this

|meter tested?  That would make me a lot happier, which

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I requested on a feﬁ occasions, if someone coﬁld'
aclua.ly come and test this meter.
JUDGE TURNER:

Oxkay. You were aware that i1t was a

' three-phase meter and different from a standard
residential meter?

A, I Anow how the complex is ser up. Being a former

¢lectrician and having my own business for 12 years,

I'm guite familiar with three phase, single phase, and

of my eoncerns that this --- and being 39 meters in

ore location, it wouldn't be inconceivanle that

| someone could possibly get a wrong meter reading or

read the wrong meter. And this is what T askxed to bhe

done from the very, very beginning. And I would have

been satisfied 1f they would have tested this meter,

Y

{but they never gave me any satisfaction. All they did

for me was send Mr. Ogden out with his calculations
and his bologna instead of doing something that I
think would have ended this problem a long, long time
aéo. I would have been willing to work with them at
tﬁat point.  When 1 gct the situation --=- put in the
situation where 1>Wd$, I had no othez aiternative'but

10 be sitting here actuaily spending an hour and a

half, two hours of my day to do this; which T had a

Sargent’s Court Repsorting Service, Inc.
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customer that I was golng to sell a home to walk out

‘@ﬁ me. 50, you know, I might have lost some $500,000

sale to sit here and to go over a $40C bill. That's

thow strongly I feel about it.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Mr. Gross?

ATTORHNEY GRCSS:

Yes, Your Henor?

=~

JUDGE TUKNER:
Car you have PPL test this meter?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, it wasn't relevant to this
case, but I am aware that at much --- at some point
later in the course of PPL's changing meters to AMR
meters, this meter was changed. So the meter that's
there today 1s not the same meter that was there at
that point.

JULGE TURNER:

Well, I beg to differ woth you. It is
relevant te this case. When you're talking about a

high bill complaint, you're always talking about the

‘neter reading. And one rcsponse to high bill

cemplaints often is to read the meter to say that it's
correct.  And in fact, it's not unusual to do a test

a meter during a field visit. HNow Mr. Ogden has

Sargent's Court Repecrting Service, Inc.
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éxpla;ned to as that he doesn't have the équipment to

*exsl a meter, But in fact =---.
ATTGRNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, I think his testimony was

that he couldn’t test that partlcular type of meter.

I'he three phase meter, which wsuld have needed to be

taken ocut.

JUDGE TURNER:

I understanc that., 1 understand that he
deoesn't have the eqguipment to test that kind of a
maerer., But I also beLieve that Mr; Fearl had asked
PPL to test the meter and check the meter and that
they never did that. ’

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Your Honor, that was Mr. Pearl's

testimony. Once again, I think Mr. Ogden's testimony

was the opposite of that. Sco I guess that will be a

credibility determination by ysu. But I -=--—,

JUDGE TURNEER:

Well, I can tell you right now what my

Lteredibility determination is. And it's not only Mr.
 Ogden's testimony. Mr. Pearl had been on the phone
blwith PPL previovusly to register the complaint and, you

krnow, I 4o believe that he asked them to investigate

the meter. He gave that testimony under ocath. So ---

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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BLt now you're tel.ing me that :t's impossible to test
that meter because that meter's gone; 1% that right?

ATTORNEY GRGSS:

That is my understanding of it.

JUDGE TURNEE:

Well, Mr. Pearl, I'm not sure it would

give you any satisfaction 2o have me --~.

1A, Well, I understand, Your Honor. And this is kind

' of like where I've keen with this for the last year

|trying te get things accomplished with PPL. When you

call customer serviece, you just keep getting shuffled
arocund to different people. And every time I have a
gquestion, this is what usually arises.

JUDGE TURNEK:

Okay. Do you =--- I can direct them %o

Lest this meter, if that would give you any

[ satisfacton.

A. Ho, because I think the bills --- I think the
bills, other than for those two months, have probably
been pretty much in line with what I had been paying
a¢yross at my unit, which is across the hall, which is
actually a bigger space. I don't havé a problem with
@n $30 or $90 & montl bill, which is, I think, is
appropriate for this space and fer the amount bf - —

JUDGE TURNFER:

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Okavy. You've said that before.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Your Honor, I would like to respond to

that briezfly. 1 am certain that Mr. Pearl's testimony

is tnat he is not the rdate payer there and that he
dees not know how nuch the bills on that space are
right ﬁﬁw,

A. Wzll, I have the same identical space except it's
abbout 300 square foot smaller, Mr. Gross. So I do

have a pretty good idea of what a typical bill is for

4 space that's being used at tnis point. And that's

been my whele point through this thing. If I didn't

nave 8 unit here —---

JUDGE TURNER:

Okavy.
A. === Lhdat had the same amount of space, or actually
mere space than what's over there, then I wouldn't

even being arguing. I would say, well, that's just

jtre cozt of doing business, But I have a unit tnat's

Loentical except bigger to the unit over there and I'm

using it mecre than it was being used for those two

munths.,

JUDGE TURNER:
My. Pearl, stop.

A. All right. I'm sorry.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE TUBNEFE:

You've given that testimony‘before.
A, I krow. But he made a statement and I'm just

trying Lo -w-.

JUDGE TURNER:
Just let me respond. Mr. Gross, you
guestioned him on that.

RTTORNEY CROSS

=3

Yes, I did.

JUDGE TURNER:

And you did noxt raise any kid of hearsay
mﬁﬁéation, In fact, you asked him what he knew and he

told you what he knew.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

And Z: e

JUDGE TURNER:

S0 at thais point, I have to find that
reliable Tesfimony was given under oath. I cannot
base a finding on hearsay unless it's corroborated.
But I'1ll have to see what kind of corroboration there

15 1n this record.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Understood, Your Honovr. And I'm willing

|to rely on the record what his testimony was.

JUDGE TURNER:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Fine. The question is, aside from what

we have said here, do you want tc make a closing

tstatement or does Mr. Gross want to make a closing =-~-

I pelieve Mr. Pear., excuse me, has made a closing
statement. Do you want to make any kind <f a closing
statement, Mr. Gross?

ATTORNFEY GRGSS:

Your Honor, I have no additional closing
staetement. If you would like briefs in this matter, I
would ke happy to submit them. But I would defer to
ydu, |

JUDGE TURNEEK:

Well, 1 would be very happy to have
briefg but I'm not sure that Mr. Pearl would be happy
Lo spend any more time f£iling one.

A, The only Lhing Lthet I could possibly do that would
help in this decision-making prcceés td clarify what
I've done is ro gn back into my records and puil the

bill and the payments for :the plumber for the

irstallation of the hot water heaters to verify what

I'm saying is accurate and correct.

ATTORUEY GROSS:

Well, Your Honor, obviocusly, I thaink I
would cbject to that since that would be submitting

exhipits that I wouldn't have an opportunity to

Sargent’s Court Repoerting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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guestlion Mr. Pearl about.

A. Okay.

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, I could hold the record opern and

allow him to submit those so that you can have a

questien to the possibility to submit them because

that would give us the date when the water heaters
were ingtalled. Why don't I do that?

I won't ask tor closing statements, 1

won't ask for briefs. I will hold the record open ten

days to allow Mr. Pearl to find those bills, copy

them, send a copykto me and a copy to Mr. Gross, and
1Lt we nesd to have a further brief telephonic hearing,
we can. If not, maybe Mr. Pear. and Mr. Gross can
discuss abcout their admissibility and work something
vut. All right. Sc Mr. Pearl, you'll send copiss to
Mr. Gross and to nme.

A.  And you are in thre 1302 Philadelphia State foice
Bmilding? |

JUDGE TURNER:

Yes, sir.

A And Mr. Gross, you're on 23 Ssuth Seventh Street

L Allentown?
ATTORNEY GRQSS:

That's correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A All right. I will get them cut to you, probably
by the end of the week. |

JUDGE TURNERK:

Okay. Thank you very much. We will

cadjoarn for the day. I will not close the record
urtil after T recerve the plumping balls. Is 1t

possible that either or both of you have email?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I o, Your Honor.

A. L pbelieve we do, Your Honcr. Bu:t I am not the

coemputer litrerate person, Your Henor. My partner does
all ot that.

JUDGE TURNER:

Well, when you send those bills in, would

yeun o ask your partner to put youar email address on it?

A, Ansclutely.
JUDGE TURNER:

And then [ can communicate with ycu by
email and Mr. Gross?

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

I can glve you my emairl address now, Your

FHenor .

JUDGE TURNER:

That's good because gverything 1 have

|here is from Kimberly Krupca. So what is your email?

Sargent’s Court Repcerting Service, Inc.
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LTTCGPNEY GKRCSE:

ITt's JGross ==—.
JUDGE TURNER:
JGross, G-R-0=5~57

ALTORNEY GRCSS:

Jhat's correct.,

JUDGE TURNER:

fes., ALY

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Agmle -~-

JULDGE TUKNER:

G-M-L-E ~--

ATIORNEY GRUSS:

IR O & {{

JUDGE TURMNER:

nlalh S SXR K1 (9N

ATTURNEY GRCSS:

Your Honor, T was considering thnis as

welil. T de think that there will be a problem -—--

tiare 15 a potential preblem regarding the

acmiscibilility of those plumbing kills unless the
wroividual who did the work iz geing to testify.

JUDGE TURNER:

I unaerstanca., 1 had ezpected yosu to say

| that before. But 7ust send them and lcok at them and

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(514 S536-880¢%




b

22

23

24

oy

W

97
see where you are.

ATTORNEY GRCSS:

Understcod, Your Honcx.

JUDGE TURMNER:

Okay. And then we can communicate by

email. S50 1t's very important, Mr. Pearl, that yo

| send your enmail along with the hills.

A. I will definitely do that, Your Honor.

JUDGE TURNER:

Okay. Thank you.

1A, Thark yvou.

JUDGE TURNER:

50 1'11 expect to near Zrom you within

ten days and, Mr. Gross, you can send me your response

3% 300n as you get them.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

- Understcod, Your Honcr.

Y

AL And ma'am, if we do need for my plumber to come, T

could definitely have ham at my office to testify.

JUDGE TURNER:

Oxay. Thank you.

B A1l right. Thank you. Bye now.

JUDGE TURNER:

We are adjourned for the day.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Okay. Bye-bye.

JUDGE TURNER:

Bye.

¥ ok ok ok Ak ok kK

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 11:%55 A.M.

* * - * & * kel ®
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